
HIGH PROFILE CONTRACT 
COUNCIL COMMITTEE 

MEETING MINUTES 

WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 30, 2013 
3:00 P.M. 

MEDIA BRIEFING ROOM 

Members Present: Councilmember Diego Bernal, Chair, District 1 
Councilmember Ivy R. Taylor, District 2 
Councilmember Rey A. Saldaiia, District 4 
Councilmember Ray Lopez, District 6 

Members Absent: Councilmember Rebecca Viagran, District 3 
Staff Present: Lauren O'Connor, Assistant City Attorney; Bernadette McKay, 

Assistant City Attorney; Ben Gorzell, Chief Financial Officer; 
Troy Elliott, Director, Finance Department; Kevin Barthold, 
City Auditor; Loyce Clark, Assistant Director, Aviation 
Department; Denice Trevino, Office of the City Clerk 

Also Present: None. 

Call to order 

Chairman Bernal called the meeting to order. 

I. Items Requiring Individual Briefing(s): 

a. Discussion Regarding the Scope of the High ProfIle Contract Council Committee 
[Presented by: Troy Elliott, Director, Finance 1 

Troy Elliott stated that the Procurement Process for the City of San Antonio was facilitated by the Capital 
Improvements Management Services (CIMS) and Finance Departments. He noted CIMS facilitated 
procurement of Architectural, Landscape Architectural, Engineering Services, Construction and other 
Public Works Projects. He reported that the Finance Department facilitated the procurement of Goods, 
Non-Professional Services, Professional Services, and Revenue Contracts. He stated that Solicitations 
were divided into Non-Discretionary and Discretionary Categories. He indicated that Non-Discretionary 
Solicitations were awarded to the lowest responsive bidder and included those for Goods, Non
Professional Services, and Annual and Formal Contracts. He stated that Discretionary Solicitations were 
awarded based on multiple criteria other than price and included those for Professional Services, Land 
Surveying, Consulting, and Concession and Revenue Contracts. He stated that the Solicitation Methods 
utilized by the City were the Invitation for Bid (IFB), Request for Offer (RFO), Request for Qualification 
(RFQ), Request for Competitive Sealed Proposal (RFCSP), and Request for Proposal (RFP). He 
highlighted the Solicitations distributed in FY 2013 and noted that it was possible to have more than one 
award per Solicitation. He reviewed the three phases of the Discretionary Solicitation Process. He stated 
that following said process, High Profile Contracts would be presented to the Committee, applicable 
Boards and Commissions, or the City Council "A" and/or "B" Sessions. He reviewed recent 
enhancements to the Discretionary Solicitation Process and noted that members of the Evaluation 
Committee would be identified at the time the Solicitation was issued and mandatory attendance would be 
HPCC 
2013.10.30 

Page I 00 



required for members. He stated that once a Solicitation was issued; communications with members of 
the Evaluation Committee and/or City Council Members would be restricted. He added that the 
transparency of the Procurement Process was enhanced and reviewed the three phases of the Non
Discretionary Solicitation Process. 

Mr. Elliott stated that the proposed scope of the High Profile Council Committee was to provide oversight 
of all High Profile Contract Initiatives. He reported that Solicitations would be identified as "High 
Profile" if at least one of the following conditions were met: I) Their estimated value was over $1 million; 
2) There existed a high level of community interest or other exceptional interest; and 3) They were highly 
complex or technical in nature with contract terms and conditions that were non-standard or complex. He 
noted that briefings to the High Profile Contract Council Committee would focus on the Contract Pre
Solicitation and Post-Solicitation Phases. He indicated that Pre-Solicitation briefings would include a 
forecast of anticipated High Profile Contracts for the next six months. He stated that contracts would be 
divided into two categories; those designated for individual Committee Briefings and those designated as 
Consent Items. He noted that items for individual Committee Briefing would include those meeting the 
definition of "High Profile Contracts," those which were non-routine in nature, and those selected by 
Committee Members from the Consent Items. He stated that individual item briefings would include the 
scope, responsible department, departruent contact, estimated contract value, current contract status, 
term(s), solicitation type, issue date, proposed date to go before City Council, and SBEDA (Small 
Business Economic Development Advocacy Program) options for each Contract. He noted that during 
the Post-Solicitation Process, Proposals would be submitted to the City Auditor's Office for Due 
Diligence Review, and to the Evaluation Committee for review of the Confidentiality and Communication 
Code of Conduct Policy Acknowledgement Form. He indicated that upon completion of the Solicitation 
Process, Individual Committee Briefings would be presented for each Solicitation and would include the 
following: I) Project name and originating departruent; 2) Significant dates; 3) Names of Evaluation 
Committee Members; 4) Number of respondents; 5) Results of the minimum requirements review; 6) 
Results of the Due Diligence Review; 7) Results of the Background Check; 8) Results of the SAP 
Account and unpaid City Fee review; 9) Results of the Financial Statement Review; 10) References 
provided; II) Proofoflnsurability; and 12) Contracts Disclosure Form. 

No action was required for Item Ia. 

b. Briefing on the Bi-Annual High Profile Contracting Report for Contract Initiatives 
Being Issued During the First Six Months of Fiscal Year 2014 [Presented by: Troy 
Elliott, Director, Finance 1 

Mr. Elliott reviewed the Individual High Profile Contract Initiatives for the next six months. He noted 
that the estimated value, current contract status, proposed term, Solicitation type, issue date, proposed 
date to go before City Council, departruent contact, Executive Leadership Team Member, and SBEDA 
tools were included for each Solicitation. He requested that Committee Members identify any Consent 
Items that they would like moved into the Individual Briefing Items Category. 

Councilmember Taylor requested that the Solicitation for Janitorial Services submitted by the Parks and 
Recreation Departruent be moved from the Consent Items Category to the Individual Briefing Items 
Category. 

Chairman Bernal asked that the Committee Members revIew the Consent High Profile Contract 
Initiatives. 
HPCC 
2013 .10.30 

Page 2 of3 



No action was required for Item lb. 

II. Executive Session 

Ben Gorzell stated that he would discuss the role of the Executive Session for this Committee with City 
Attorney, Michael Bernard. 

III. Consideration of Items for Future Meetings: 

a. Proposed Scheduling for Regular Meetings: 
• Second Tuesday of Every Month at 10:00 a.m. in the Media Briefing Room 

Ben Gorzell proposed that meetings of the High Profile Contract Committee be held on the second 
Tuesday of every month at 10:00 a.m. in the Media Briefing Room. There were no concerns expressed 
with the proposed schedule. 

b. Next Meeting Date: November 12, 2013 

Mr. Gorzell noted that the next meeting of the High Profile Contracts Council Committee would be held 
on November 12, 2013. 

IV. Adjourn 

There being no further discussion, the meeting was adjourned at 3:54 p.m. 

Denice Trevino 
Office o/the City Clerk 

HPCC 
20 13.10.30 

Page30f3 


